

Online Edition

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network

No. 30, September 2007 ISSN 1480-5162

Website: http://www.naslin.org/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

- 1.1 NASLIN
- 1.2 Other News Bytes

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 Notable Websites and Collections
- 2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Serials
- 3.8 Special Issues

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

1.1 NASLIN

AAFLA Becomes the LA84 Foundation

www.LA84Foundation.org

In a recent email from Wayne Wilson, VP Education Services, the following announcement was made:

In 1984, the Games of the XXIII Olympiad brought the best of sport to Southern California. The city and people of Los Angeles demonstrated what can be accomplished when we work together toward a common goal.

Today, the spirit of the 1984 Olympic Games lives on. Through direct grants, sponsored programs and refurbishment of facilities, our Foundation has enabled millions of youth to discover and develop their potential by participating in sports. For over 20 years we have provided fresh insight into the most pressing issues in youth sports, guided coaches to cultivate the best in their athletes and strengthened the ties between generations and communities. And while we're proud of what we've accomplished, we're even more excited about our future impact.

To clarify public understanding, signal our renewed energy, urgency and commitment, and to perpetually honor the spirit of the Games that led to our existence, we are proud to announce that we have changed our name from the Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles to the LA84 Foundation.

Although our name, logo and colors have changed, our commitment to advancing youth sport in Southern California has not. In the years to come, we will continue to champion the foundational role sport plays in providing today's youth with the skills they need to take on the challenges of life.

Below is the updated contact information.

New Website address: http://www.la84foundation.org/

Wayne Wilson, Vice President, Education Services, Email: <a href="www.www.www.email.com/www.email.co

1.2 Other News Bytes

13th IASI World Congress, Canberra, Australia, March 11-13, 2009

Congress Website: https://secure.ausport.gov.au/conferences/iasi

The host, location and time of the 2009 IASI World Congress has changed. The Australian Sports Commission, National Sport Information Centre is now the host of the IASI World Congress. At the IASI annual meeting held in Tokyo, May 2007, the Program Committee and IASI Executive Committee agreed on the following main theme and session themes:

Building and Sustaining Sport Information Communities – Through Connectivity, Collaboration, and Sharing

with five session themes:

- Online Collaboration Solutions for Sport Information Communities
- Electronic Sport Information Resource Sharing
- Digital Asset Management Repositories

- Sport Performance Analysis Applications and Technology Solutions
- Knowledge Delivery, Online Libraries and Archives

The first announcement was made on September 6, 2007. The Congress website has details of how to present a paper/poster, accommodation information, registration fees and other key subjects. An important deadline to note is **September 1, 2008** for the submission of papers and poster abstracts. Consult the congress website frequently for updates will be added at any time.

The Program Committee Chair is Cindy Slater, Library Manager, USOC, email: cindy.slater@usoc.org. Do make a note of the IASI World Congress date on your calendar. We hope that there is a strong representation of research papers/posters from North American librarians and researchers at this key sport information event.

NASSH Book Award 2007

At the annual meeting of the North American Society for Sports History held in Lubbock, TX last May, the following book: (listed in a previous NASLINE) won the 2007 Book Award: Keys, Barbara J.

Globalizing sports: national rivalry and international community in the 1930s.

Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 2006

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

2.1 Notable Websites and Collections

Olympic Games, London, 2012

A WorldCat search recently found many planning and policy documents on the London Olympic Games. Most are available gratis from various government departments in the UK. For libraries that do not have access to WorldCat, a fairly comprehensive listing can be found on the UK academic website called Intute. This website with partners from universities and institutes has subject specialists select links to some of the best websites and online publications available. See the Social Sciences section at:

http://www.intute.ac.uk/socialsciences/sport/

and, in the search box, type in *Olympic games London* to see the 24 records added so far. A search of Google will find even more resources.

Harvard University Base Ball Club. Records of Organized Baseball at Harvard: an inventory,

Abstract: "These records result from the organization, administration, and coaching of organized baseball played by the Harvard community. They date chiefly from 1870-1910." http://oasis.lib.harvard.edu/oasis/deliver/~hua02006

The Harvard University Archives also holds:

 The Harvard University Baseball Collection (HUD 9000) which chiefly contains baseball ephemera and writings about baseball at Harvard

- Records of the Lawrence Base Ball Club (HUD 9600)
- The Harvard University Photograph Subject Files: Baseball (HUPSF-Baseball)
- The Papers of Coach Bill Reid, Jr. (HUG 4736.xx)
- Records of the Harvard Athletic Association
- Records of the Harvard University Dept. of Athletics

From the Scout Report of Sept 7, 2007 see the

University of Missouri Digital Library

http://digital.library.umsystem.edu/

Click on the Image Collections and look for the University of Missouri Sports Posters and Tigers Through the Hoop (UM basketball images). The University Archives recently added the sports posters collection. The digitization project has been underway since 2001.

2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

Alberta Education & Canadian Fitness and Lifestyle Research Institute

Objective measures of physical activity levels of Alberta children and youth.

Edmonton/Ottawa: AE & CFLRI, 2007

32p. in PDF format

http://www.education.gov.ab.ca/publications/PublicationList.asp?ID=O

Canadian Pediatric Society/Canadian Academy of Sport Medicine Position Statement, Trampoline Use in Homes and Playgrounds, 2007

http://www.cps.ca/english/statements/IP/IP07-01.htm

Citation: Paediatrics & Child Health 2007, 12(6): 501-505.

Fulltext available on this website with permission to printout one copy for research purposes.

Centre on Housing Rights and Evictions (COHRE)

Fair play for housing rights: mega-events, Olympic games and housing rights: opportunities for the Olympic movement and others.

Geneva: COHRE. 2007

276 leaves http://www.cohre.org/view_page.php?_id=263

Chaput, Maria & Champagne, Andree

Reflecting Canada's linguistic duality at the 2010 Olympic and Paralympic winter games Ottawa: Standing Senate Committee on Official Languages, 2007

http://www.parl.gc.ca/39/1/parlbus/commbus/senate/Com-e/offi-e/rep-e/rep05feb07-e.htm

Avail in html and PDF format

Cheslock, John Jesse.

Who's playing college sports?: trends in participation.

East Meadows, NY: Women's Sports Foundation, 2007.

28 p. plus 1 supplement (31p.)

<u>http://www.womenssportsfoundation.org/</u> (On website click on "discrimination" from menu of issues and actions, then click on the report.)

Great Britain. Treasury & Dept for Culture, Media and Sport Hosting the World Cup: a feasibility study, HMSO, 2007 42p. In PDF format

http://www.hm-

treasury.gov.uk/documents/international_issues/world_cup_feasibility/world_cup_index.cfm

Great Britain. Dept of Health

The national evaluation of LEAP: final report on the national evaluation of the Local Exercise Action Pilots.

London: 2007 Avail. in PDF format at:

http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/DH 073600

International Olympic Committee

IOC guide on sport, environment and sustainable development.

Lausanne, IOC, 2007,

164p. Avail in PDF format at:

http://www.olympic.org/uk/organisation/missions/environment/full_story_uk.asp?id=2030

New Zealand, Education Review Office

Quality of teaching in years 4 and 8: health and physical education

Wellington: ERO, 2007 39p. Avail in PDF format at:

http://www.ero.govt.nz/Publications/pubs2007/HealthandPEFeb07.pdf

Also archived in the National Library of New Zealand

Price, Joseph and Wolfers, Justin

Racial discrimination among NBA referees

Cambridge, Mass: National Bureau of Economic Research, 2007

(NBER working paper no. 13206) Avail in PDF format at http://www.nber.org/papers/w13206

Underwood, Terry K. & Gervaslo, Cheryl, eds

Experimental observations of members of the ICAK: proceedings of the annual meeting (2007: Detroit, Mich)

Shawnee Mission, KS: International College of Applied Kinesiology, 2007

262p Available gratis in PDF format at:

http://www.icak.com/conferences/Detroit/AK%20Proceedings07.6a.pdf

Wildsmith, James & Bradfield, Michael

Halifax Commonwealth Games bid: were the costs and benefits assessed?

Halifax, NS: Canadian Centre for policy Alternatives, 2007

18p. Available in PDF format at:

http://policyalternatives.ca/Reports/2007/03/ReportsStudies1577/

3.0 PUBLICATIONS UPDATE

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, other current awareness lists and Amazon.com. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Pre-publication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

Aitchison, Cara; Richards, Greg & Tallon, Andrew

Urban transformations: regenerations and renewal through leisure and tourism

Eastbourne, UK: Leisure Studies Association, 2007

214p. ISBN 9781905369072 est. 26 GBP, (LSA publications, no. 96)

Allen, E. John B.

The culture and sport of skiing: from antiquity to World War II

Amherst: University of Massachusetts Press, 2007

384p. ISBN 9781558496002 \$80

Barthes, Roland

What is sport?

New Haven, Conn: Yale University Press, 2007

96p. ISBN 9780300116045 \$15, Translation of Sport et les homes

Barton, Bob

Safety, risk and adventure in outdoor activities

London/Thousand Oaks, CA: Paul Chapman Educational Publishing, 2007

189p. ISBN 9781412920773 \$38

Bergsgard, Nils A. et al.

Sport policy: a comparative analysis of stability and change.

Oxford: Butterworth-Heinemann, 2007 285p ISBN 9780750683647 27 GBP

Bonde, Hans

Gymnastics and politics: Niels Bukh and male aesthetics.

Copenhagen: Museum Tusculanium Press, University of Copenhagen, 2006

376p. ISBN 9788772896278 \$72, Includes 1 videodisc

Borsay, Peter

A history of leisure: the British experience since 1500

Basingstoke, UK: Palgrave Macmillan, 2006

208p. ISBN 9780333930816 48 GBP

Bosscher, Veerle de, et al

Sports policy factors leading to international sporting success. Aachen, Germany: Meyer & Meyer Sports Books, 2007 200p. ISBN 9781841262284 15 GBP

Brettschneider, Wold-Dietrich & Naul, Roland, eds. Obesity in Europe: young people's physical activity and sedentary lifestyles Frankfurt am Main/Oxford: Peter Lang, 2007 323p. ISBN 9783631564691 \$60 USD (Sport sciences international, v4)

Brooks, Dana & Althouse, Ronald Diversity and social justice in college sports: sport management and the student athlete. Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2007 448p. ISBN 9781885693778 \$69

Bushby, Mary & Hickie, Thomas V., eds Rugby history: the remaking of the class game

Melbourne: Australian Society for Sports History, 2007 ISBN 9780975760694 \$25 AUD (ASSH Studies no. 22)

Pub web: http://www.sporthistory.org/

Castle, George

Baseball and the media: how fans lose in today's coverage of the game.

Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2006

262p. ISBN 9780803264694 \$25

Collins, Tony

Rugby league in twentieth century Britain: a social and cultural history.

London/NY: Routledge, 2006

249p. ISBN 9780415396141 145 GBP

Crolley, Liz & Hand, David

Football and European identity: historical narratives through the press.

London/NY: Routledge, 2006

211p. ISBN 9780415321860 75 GBP

Elkington, Sam; Jones, Ian and Lawrence, Lesley, eds.

Serious leisure: extensions and applications

Eastbourne, UK: Leisure Studies Association, 2006

ISBN 9781905369065 27 GBP (LSA Publications, no. 95)

Erickson, Graham B.

Sports vision: vision care for the enhancement of sports performance.

Oxford: Butterworth-Heinemann, 2007 320p ISBN 9780750675772 41 GPB

Ermier, Kathy

Roadblocks to quality physical education.

Reston, VA: National Association for Sport and Physical Education, 2007 160p. ISBN 9780883149232 \$32

Farrow, Damian; Baker, Joe & MacMahon, Clare, eds

Developing sport expertise: researchers and coaches put theory into practice.

London: Routledge, 2007

224p. ISBN 9780415771863 80 GBP

Favorito, Joseph

Sports publicity: a practical approach. Oxford: Butterworth-Heinemann, 2007 408p. ISBN 9780750683029 30 GBP

Forney, Craig A.

The holy trinity of American sports: civil religion in football, baseball, and basketball.

Macon, FA: Mercer University Press, 2007

192p ISBN 9780881460544 \$35 (Sports and religion)

Fusco, Andrea, et al

The shoulder in sport: management, rehabilitation and prevention

Edinburgh: Churchill Livingstone, 2007 360p. ISBN 9780443068744 38 GBP

Giardina, Michael D & Donnelly, Michele K.

Youth culture and sport: identity, power, and politics

NY/London: Routledge, 2007 224p. ISBN 9780415955805 \$30

Giulianotti, Richard & Robertson, Roland, eds.

Globalization and sport Oxford: Blackwell, 2007

160p. ISBN 9781405162692 \$35

Gmelch, George

Baseball without borders: the international pastime.

Lincoln: University of Nebraska, 2006 326p. ISBN 9780803271258 \$20

Hagger, Martin & Chatzisarantis, Nikos, eds.

Intrinsic motivation and self-determination in exercise and sport.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2007 375p. ISBN 9780736062503 \$67

Hess, Rob, ed.

Making histories, making memories: the construction of Australian sporting identities.

Melbourne: Australian Society for Sports History, 2007 ISBN 9780975761670 \$25 AUD (ASSH Studies, no. 20)

Pub web: http://www.sporthistory.org/

Higgs, Colin & Vanlandewijck, Yves, eds.

Sport for persons with a disability

Berlin: International Council of Sport Science and Physical Education, 2007

211p. ISBN 9783981117905 \$20

(Perspectives – the multidisciplinary series of physical education and sport science, v7)

Pub web: http://www.icsspe.org/

Hills, Andrew P.; King, Neil A. & Byrne, Nuala M., eds

Children, obesity and exercise: studies in the prevention, treatment and management of

childhood and adolescent obesity.

London/NY: Routledge, 2007

172p. ISBN 9780415408837 HC \$135, Pap. \$42

Holba, Annette

Philosophical leisure: recuperative practice for human communication

Milwaukee, WI: Marquette University Press, 2007

200p. ISBN 9780874627534 \$20 (Marquette studies in philosophy, no 55)

Holt, Nicholas, L., ed.

Positive youth development through sport.

Milton Park/New York: Routledge, 2007

160p ISBN 9780415771528 \$50

Hoye, Russell & Cuskelly, Graham

Sport governance

Amsterdam/Boston: Elsevier, 2007 225p. ISBN 9780750669993 \$50

Hudson, David L.

Women in golf: the players, the history, and the future of the sport.

Westport, Conn: Praeger Publishers, 2007

176p. ISBN 9780275997847 \$40

Jennings, Gayle

Water-based tourism, sport, leisure and recreation experiences.

Burlington, Mass: Elsevier BH, 2007 260p. ISBN 9780750661812 \$50

Jordan, Fiona; Kilgour, Lindsey & Morgan, Nigel, eds.

Academic renewal: innovation in leisure and tourism: theories and methods.

Eastbourne, UK: Leisure Studies Association, 2007

248p. ISBN 9781905369089 35 GBP (LSA publication, no 97)

Kelly, William W. & Sugimoto, Atsuo, eds.

This sporting life: sports and body culture in modern Japan.

New Haven, Conn: Council on East Asian Studies, Yale University, 2007 284p. ISBN 978071718852 \$12 (Yale CEAS occasional publications, v1)

To order send email to: eastasian.studies@yale.edu

Kesenne. Stefan

The economic theory of professional team sports; an analytical treatment.

Chettenham, UK: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2007

162p. ISBN 978 1847202079 50 GBP (New horizons in the economics of sport)

Koning, Ruud H. & Albert, Jim, eds.

Statistical thinking in sport London: Chapman & Hall, 2007 298p. ISBN 9781584888680 \$50

Lauer, Harvey

The new Americans: defining ourselves through sports and fitness participation.

NY: American Sports Data, 2006

343p. ISBN 9780977907908 \$25, Web: http://www.americansportsdata.com

Lempa, Heikki

Beyond the gymnasium: educating the middle-class bodies in classical Germany

Lanham, MD: Lexington Books, 2007 292p ISBN 9780739120897 \$39

Long. Jonathan A.

Researching leisure, sport and tourism: the essential guide

London: Sage Publications, 2007 240p ISBN 978071944539 60 GBP

Lutchenberg, D.

Supplementary training for endurance sports Aachen: Meyer & Meyer Sports Books, 2007

200p. ISBN 9781841261126 15 GBP

Marfell-Jones, Mike & Olds, Tim, eds.

Kinanthropometry X: proceedings of the 10th International Conference of the International

Society for the Advancement of Kinanthropometry (ISAK)

London: Routledge, 2007

320p. ISBN 9780415434706 \$170

Masterman, Guy

Sponsorship: for a return on investment Oxford: Butterworth-Heinemann, 2007

267p. ISBN 9780750668378 30 GBP (Subj: Sports – Finance, etc)

May, Reuben A. Buford

Living through the hoop: high school basketball, race, and the American dream.

NY: New York University Press, 2007 272p. ISBN 9780814757291 \$30 (Proj pub Dec 2007)

McNamee, M.J. ed Philosophy, risk and adventure sports

London: Routledge, 2007

202p. ISBN 9780415351850 80 GBP and 22 GBP pap.

Menary, Steve

Outcasts!: the lands that FIFA forgot

Studley, UK: Know the Score Books, 2007 240p. ISBN 9781905449316 17 GBP

Morris, Tony; Terry, Peter & Gordon, Sandy, eds.

Sport and exercise psychology: international perspectives. Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2007

182p. ISBN 9781885693792 \$39

New aspects of sport history: proceedings of the IXth ISHPES Congress, Cologne, Germany.

Sankt Augustin: Academia Verlag, 2007

2 vols; ISBN 9783896653956 for vol. 13, no1, ed by Lämmer, Manfred, et al

ISBN 9783896653963 for vol. 13, no2, ed. by Lennartz, Karl, et al.

54 Euros for both volumes.

Nichols, Nikki

Frozen in time: the enduring legacy of the 1961 U.S. figure skating team.

Cincinnati, OH: Emmis Books, 2006

237p. ISBN 1578602602 \$22

O'Bannon, Teresa & Goldenberg, Marni

Teaching with movies: recreation, sports, tourism, and physical education.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2007 176p. ISBN 9780736065085 \$24

Parent, Milena M. & Slack, Trevor, eds.

International perspectives on the management of sport.

Oxford: Butterworth-Heinemann, 2007 360p. ISBN 9780750682374 30 GBP

Pedersen, Paul Mark; Miloch, Kimberly & Laucella, Pamela

Strategic sport communication

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2007 396p. ISBN 9780736065245 \$62

Podnieks, Andrew, ed.

World of hockey: celebrating a century of the IIHF

Toronto: Fenn Publishing, 2007

288p. ISBN 97815521683072 http://www.hbfenn.com/

Powell, Shaun

Souled out?: how Blacks are winning and losing in sports.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2007 304p. ISBN 9780736067508 \$23

Rosen, Joel Nathan

The erosion of the American sporting ethos: shifting attitudes toward competition.

Jefferson, NC: McFarland, 2007 284p. ISBN 9780786429172 \$35

Roth, Stephen M.

Genetics primer for exercise science and health.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2007 177p. ISBN 9780736063432 \$39

Schmidt, Raymond

Shaping college football: the transformation of an American sport, 1919-1930.

Syracuse, NY: Syracuse University Press, 2007

304p. ISBN 9780815608868 \$30 (Sports and entertainment)

Schneider, Angela J. & Hong, Fan, eds.

Doping in sport: global ethical issues.

London: Routledge, 2007

199p. ISBN 9780415348324 \$145

Secher, Niels H. & Volianitis, Stefanos S.

Rowing

Oxford: Blackwell Publications, 2007

174p. ISBN 9781405153737 30 GBP (Handbook of sports medicine and science)

Silva, John M III; Metzler, Jonathan N. & Lerner, Bart.

Training professionals in the practice of sport psychology.

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2007

224p. ISBN 9781885693761 \$45

Simpson, Clare S. ed

Scorchers, ramblers and rovers: Australasian cycling histories

Melbourne: Australian Society for Sports History, 2007 ISBN 9780975761687 \$25 AUD (ASSH Studies no. 21)

Pub web: http://www.sporthistory.org/

Sorek, Tamir

Arab soccer in a Jewish state: the integrative enclave.

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2007

225p. ISBN 9780521870481 48 GBP (Cambridge cultural social studies)

Stebbins, Robert A.

Serious leisure: a perspective for our time.

New Brunswick, NJ: Transaction Publishers, 2007

156p. SIBN 9780765803634 \$35

Suitor, Carol W & Kraak, Vivica I.

Adequacy of evidence for physical activity guidelines development: workshop summary.

Washington, DC: National Academies Press, 2007

198p. ISBN 9780309104029 \$44

Taylor, Stuart & Johnson, K.C.

Until proven innocent: political correctness and the shameful injustices of the Duke lacrosse rape case.

NY: St. Martin's Press, 2007 432p. ISBN 9780312369125 \$27

Tomkinson, Grant R. & Olds, Tim, eds.

Pediatric fitness: secular trends and geographic variability.

Basel/NY: Karger, 2007

245p. ISBN 9783805581776 \$180 (Medicine and sport science, v.50)

Vickers, Joan N.

Perception, cognition, and decision training: the quiet eye in action.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2007 266p. ISBN 9780736042567 \$69

Wakefield, Kirk L.

Team sports marketing Boston, MA: Elsevier, 2007 273p. ISBN 9780750679794 \$40

Wellard, lan, ed.

Rethinking gender and youth sport.

NY: Routledge, 2007

192p. ISBN 9780415410939 \$45

Whittle, Jeremy

Bad blood: the secret life of the Tour de France.

London: Yellow Jersey, 2007

288p ISBN 9780224080224 12 GBP

Wilson, Ruth A.

Nature and young children: encouraging creative play in natural environments.

NY: Routledge, 2007

112p. ISBN 9780415428712 \$31

Wiltse, Jeff

Contested waters: a social history of swimming pools in America

Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press, 2007

276p. ISBN 9780807831007 \$30

Zeigler, Cyd & Buzinksi, Jim

The outsports revolution: truth and myth in the world of gay sports.

Los Angeles, CA: Alyson Publications, 2007

303p. ISBN 9781593500054 \$20

Zirin, Dave

Welcome to the Terrordome: the pain, politics, and promise of sports

Chicago, IL: Haymarket Books, 2007 258p. ISBN 9781931859417 \$16

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

American College of Sports Medicine

ACSM;s health/fitness facility standards and guidelines., 3rd. ed.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2007 203p. ISBN 9780736051538 \$54

Hall, Alan W. & Nichols, William et al.

Media relations in sport, 2nd ed.

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2007

320p. ISBN: 9781885693747 \$59

Hylton, Kevin & Bramham, Peter, eds.

Sports development: policy, process and practice, 2nd ed rev.

London: Routledge, 2007

224p ISBN 9780415421829 25 GBP

Lepore, Monica; Gayle, G. William & Stevens, Shawn

Adapted aquatics programming: a professional guide, 2nd ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2007 355p. ISBN 9780736057301 \$55

Meredith, Marilu D. & Welk, Greg

Fitnessgram/activitygram: test administration manual, 4th ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2007

137p. ISBN 9780736068567 \$32. Includes 1 CD-ROM and 1 DVD

Whannel, Garry; Hargreaves, Jennifer & McDonald, Ian

Blowing the whistle: culture, politics and sport, revisited, new ed.

London: Routledge, 2007

288p. ISBN 9780415417066 81 GBP (pap. 24 GBP) Previous ed pub by Garry Whannel,

London, Pluto, 1983.

3.3 Olympiana

Billings, Andrew C

Olympic media: inside the biggest show on television.

NY: Routledge, 2007

192p. ISBN 9780415772518 \$42

Christensen, Paul

Olympic victor lists and ancient Greek history. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2007.

596 p. ISBN 9780521866347 \$115

Gold, John Robert & Gold, Margaret M.

Olympic cities: city agendas, planning, and the world's games, 1896 – 2012.

NY: Routledge, 2007

288p. ISBN 9780415374064 \$131 (Planning, history, and the environment series)

Phillips, Bob

The 1948 Olympics: how London rescued the games.

Cheltenham, UK: SportsBooks, 2007 352p. ISBN 9781899807543 17 GBP

Romney, Mitt & Robinson, Timothy

Turnaround: crisis, leadership, and the Olympic Games.

Washington, DC: Regnery Pub, 2007 397p. ISBN 9781596985148 \$17

Wenn, Stephen R. & Schaus, Gerald P.

Onward to the Olympics: historical perspectives on the Olympic Games.

Waterloo, ON: Wilfrid Laurier University Press, 2007

376p. ISBN 9780889205055 \$65 CDN (Publications of the Canadian Institute in Greece, no.

5)

3.4 Reference Works

Booth, Douglas & Thorpe, Holly, eds. Berkshire encyclopedia of extreme sports Great Barrington, Mass: Berkshire Publishing Group, 2007 404p. ISBN 9780977015955 \$125

Mitchell, Nicole, & Ennis, Lisa A.
Encyclopedia of Title IX and sports
Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 2007.
248p. ISBN 9780313335877 \$60 (Proj pub, Nov 2007)

Sachs, Michael L; Burke, Kevin L. & Loughren, Elizabeth A. Directory of graduate programs in applied sport psychology, 8th ed.

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2007 408p. ISBN 9781885693709 \$29

3.5 Local Interest

Hockey Hall of Fame Travels with Stanley Chicago, III: Triumph Books, 2007 168p. ISBN 9781600780486 \$25

3.6 Biography

Campbell, Cassie

Some things I've learned: lessons on motivation, passion, excellence and more.

Toronto: Key Porter Books, 2007

108p. ISBN 9781552639139 \$27 CAD (Subj: Women hockey players-Canada-biog)

Katz, Milton S.

Breaking though: John B. Mclendon, basketball legend, and civil rights pioneer.

Fayetteville: University of Arkansas Press, 2007

280p. ISBN 97815572884479 \$30

3.7 Serials

NEW TITLES

International Journal of Sport Finance

V1, 2006 - , quarterly, ISSN 1558-6235 (Print) ISSN 1930-076X (Online)

http://www.fitinfotech.com/IJSF/IJSF.tpl

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology

Editor: Dennis Howard, University of Oregon; Assoc. Ed. Bill Gerrard, University of Leeds

Subscription: Institutional, \$215 print, \$244 online

Personal, \$49 print, \$58 online

International Journal of Sports Physiology and Performance

V1, 2006 - , Quarterly, ISSN 1555-0265

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics

http://www.humankinetics.com/IJSPP/journalAbout.cfm

"The International Journal of Sports Physiology and Performance, a new publication focused on sports physiology and performance, is dedicated to advancing the knowledge of sport and exercise physiologists, sports-performance researchers, and other sports scientists. The journal's mission will be the publication of authoritative research in sports physiology and related disciplines, with an emphasis on work having direct practical applications in enhancing sports performance in sports physiology and related disciplines."

Editor David Pyne, Department of Physiology, Australian Institute of Sport

Subscription: \$240

International Journal of Sports Science and Engineering

V1, no. 1, March 2007 - Quarterly, ISSN: 1750-9823 (print), 1750-9831 (online) http://www.worldacademicunion.com/journal/SSCI/

World Academic Union/World Academic Press, Liverpool, UK.

Edited by International Committee of Sports Science and Sports Engineering

Subscription: Libraries/Institutions: 272 GBP, Members of WAU 40 GBP

"International Journal of Sports Science and Engineering (S-SCI) is a multidisciplinary journal, mainly publishes original research and applied papers on sport science and sports engineering, including the application of system science and system engineering, mathematics and statistics, computer and information, mechanics and physics, material and textiles........."

Journal for the Study of Sports and Athletes in Education

V1, 2007 - , 3/yr, ISSN 1935-7397

Walnut Creek, CA: Left Coast Press, Inc.

http://www.lcoastpress.com/journal.php?id=5

Editors: Robin L. Hughes (Asst Prof, Dept. of Educational Leadership and Policy Studies, Indiana University), and James W. Satterfield, Jr. (Eugene T. Moore School of Education, Clemson University)

Subscription: \$42 for individuals, \$139 for institutions (print only)

\$239 Institutions for print & online

..."the journal will take a multidisciplinary approach in examining the issues that face student athletes and sports programs throughout the United States...."

SportsVision Magazine

V1, no1, Jan-March 2007 - , quarterly, ISSN 1913-0546

http://www.sportsvisionmagazine.com/

SportsVision Magazine

1425 Fort Street, 2nd Floor

Montreal, Quebec, Canada, H3H 2C2

Brian J. Stammer, B.Comm, LL.B., Editor in Chief, Ed. Advisory Bd: Sherylle Calder, PhD, William D. Harrison, OD, Harvey Ratner and Barry L. Seiller, MD

"Reaching athletes, coaches, parents, teachers, trainers, and professionals, dedicated to sport performance, and athletic excellence."

3.7 Special Issues

Economics of Sport, ed. by John Vrooman

Scottish journal of political economy, v54, no3, July 2007, p 309-446

London: Blackwell Publishing

Contents:

ECONOMICS OF SPORT: EDITOR'S INTRODUCTION

John Vrooman

THEORY OF THE BEAUTIFUL GAME: THE UNIFICATION OF EUROPEAN FOOTBALL

John Vrooman

THE CHAMPIONS LEAGUE AND THE COASE THEOREM

Stefan Szymanski

RATIONAL EXPECTATIONS AND PRO SPORTS LEAGUES

Rodney Fort and James Quirk

- THE PECULIAR INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS OF PROFESSIONAL FOOTBALL IN EUROPE Stefan Kesenne
- BROADCASTING AND TEAM SPORTS

Roger G. Noll

THE FOOTBALL PLAYERS' LABOR MARKET: EMPIRICAL EVIDENCE FROM THE MAJOR EUROPEAN LEAGUES
Bernd Frick

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Library 405A MLB, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: gghent@ucalgary.ca

 Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at NASLIN's website hosted by the Sport Information Resource Centre's (SIRC): http://www.naslin.org/

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: http://www.ucalgary.ca/lib-old/ssportsite